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17 Grosvenor Place
SWiX THR

Per C dent

July 3rd, 1973

Dear Assistant Secretary

Mr. Merlyn Rees M,P. came to see me briefly this morning.
He is not unhopeful that early progress on the formation
of an Executive will be possible. He had been in touch
with Mr. Whitelaw after the latter's return from Belfast
yesterday afternoon. The Secretary of State seemed
fairly confident following his talks yesterday with the
leaders of the political parties in the North that
agreement can be reached on the formation of an Executive
based on the Faulkner Unionists, the SDLP and Alliance.

Mr. Faulkmer's sttitude at his meeting with Mr. Whitelaw
aprarently was that he would be prepared to talk to the

SDLP and Alliance if they were to take the initiative

in approaching him, Mr. Whitelaw reacted strongly to

this "stand-offish attitude" and made clear to Mr, Faulkner
his view that it would be "nmeither wise nor helpful"” in

the present situation., Mr, Faulkner would be well advised
to get off his high horse quickly particularly in view

of the strong reservations about him personally in the

minds of the SDLP.

Mr. Whitelaw is apparently a little concerned at the
suggestion that Roy Bradford may now have his hat in the
ring for the top job. This concern is shared by Merlyn Rees.
Mr. Bradford lacks the political astuteness and experience
of Mr. Faulkner, A more serious aspect of the matter

is that if Mr. Faulkner were rejected for the job of Head
of the Executive he would certainly resort to a double-
erossing operation, In the view of Mr, Whitelaw and

Mr. Rees, Mr, Faulkner's talents and experience will be
needed, if the Executive is to tackle seriously the
responsibilities which will be devolved to it.

of aee
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Gerry Fitt gave the Secretary of “tate to understand
yesterday that his party will do sll it can to help
arrive at a working arrangememt. Fitt will himself
be ready t¢ take a post in the “xecutive.

Serlyn lees expressed himself as persomally very

wvorried about the internal situntion in the SDLF,

The divisions in the party are nov quite serious.
Felations between "addy Deviin and Gerry Fitt could
hardly be worse, If a erunch situatiom were to arise,
there comld be a serious split in the party. The
pocition is made even worse by the fact that Faddy Devliim
is now believed %o have his eye om Cerry Fitt's Vestmineter
seat. A ifter his conversation with ir. Craig yesterday
Fr. ¥hitelav sees no poesibility of & link-up between

the “DLP and the extreme Unionists even though there
could be some initial manocuvering in this direction.

T will try in the mext few days to get from the Secrstary
of S“tate or from one of his senior officiels a first-hand
sccount of the talke in Pelfact yosterday. As soon as

I have thie T will report fully te you.

Yours sincerely

Mr, R. Melonagh
Leaistant lecre

Y .
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